
DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20340-5100

AUG 04 2017

IJ-1 7-79 1 6tF AC-2A1 (FOiA)

rVlr" Ken Klippenstein
350 W Washington Ave, Uflit 1114
A.{adison, WI 53703

Dear Mr. Klippenstein:

This responds to yc-^rr request under the flreecJ*m of'l*fbr-matrrn A*t, ,Jat*d N*vember 06,2Al5- Therein you requested information conceming any and all Defense Intelligence Agency(DIA) records, manuals, policies and/ar legal guirlance that w-ere prepared. received, transruritted,
collected and/or rnairetained by the DIA regarding 20tr3 Egyptianloup AK,{ Egypt coup. r
apologize fbr the delay in responding to your request. DIA continues its efforts to eliminate the
large backlog of pending FOIA requests.

A search of DIA's systerns cf reccrds located 20 doeuments ( 1 08 pages) responsive to thre
subject of your request. Of these. 19 documents (102 pages) have been r*f*rr^*d to another
government ageney for their review and direct r€sponse to you as they did not originate with
l-jlA.

Upon review, it has been deternrined that ail substantive ponions oflthe remaining document
must be withheid in tull f,rom disclosure pursuant to the FOIA. Tire withheld portions are
exernpt ftorn release Flursuant to 5 U.S.C. $ 552(bX1) of the Freedom of Information Act and
Exeeutive Order 13"-<26' Exernption 1 applies to information properly elassified under the
criteria of Executive Oreler 13526"

if you are not satisfied with my response to your request, yon may contact the DIA FOIA
Requester Service Center, as weil as Gur FOIA Public Liaison at 301-394-55g2.

Additionally, you may contact the Oftice of Government Intbrmation Services (OGIS) at theNatianal Archlves and Records Adrninistration to inquire about the FO1A mediation services
they offer. You rnay contact OGIS by ernaii at ggiE?=ieiiragrSl; telephone ar 202-741-5770, toll
free at 1-877-684-6448 or taesimile 'at2{}2-74tr-SlAq; or y* inay mail them ar t}re foliowing
address:

Office of Goverrunent Inforrrration Services
Nationatr Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS
College Park, MD 2CI740-6*01



You may also exercise your right to file an administrative appeal b,y writing to the address
below and refen"ing to case number 0068-20i6. Ycur appeal must be postrnarke*J no iater than
90 days a{ter the date af this lefier.

Detbnse lntelligence Agency
7400 Fentagon
ATTT{: FAC2-Al (F0lA)
'S/ashington, D.C. 2A381-7 40O

Sincerely,

6wr d'/t'a,";
Alesia Y. Williams
Chiefl, FOIA and Declassit-rcation Services Office


